

Amber Noworatzky

From: Todd Reckelberg
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 3:25 PM
To: Amber Noworatzky; William DeBaets
Subject: Re: Could we add this to the public safety meeting please. I already get his answers about the utility work being done, so just the part about Coolidge and s 30 intersection.

Sure
Todd

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 3:05:30 PM
To: Todd Reckelberg <treckelberg@manitowoc.org>; William DeBaets <WDeBaets@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Could we add this to the public safety meeting please. I already get his answers about the utility work being done, so just the part about Coolidge and s 30 intersection.

Alder DeBaets,

Please let me know if you are good with this being looked at in the study. If you wanted to let the constituent know about the review, so they are aware it is being worked on.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599
www.manitowoc.org



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Todd Reckelberg <treckelberg@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 2:54 PM
To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; William DeBaets <WDeBaets@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Re: Could we add this to the public safety meeting please. I already get his answers about the utility work being done, so just the part about Coolidge and s 30 intersection.

Yes. I'm thinking it should be a part of the overall study.

Todd

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 2:30:34 PM

To: William DeBaets <WDeBaets@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Todd Reckelberg <treckelberg@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Could we add this to the public safety meeting please. I already get his answers about the utility work being done, so just the part about Coolidge and s 30 intersection.

Hi Alder DeBaets,

Is this something that should be reviewed by the subcommittee Alder Reckleberg is putting together? I copied Alder Reckleberg in to see what his thoughts are.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599

www.manitowoc.org



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: William DeBaets <WDeBaets@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 2:20 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Could we add this to the public safety meeting please. I already get his answers about the utility work being done, so just the part about Coolidge and s 30 intersection.

Thanks

Alderman DeBaets

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Lucas Fett <deerhuntersrule@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 6:59:28 PM
To: William DeBaets <WDeBaets@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: S30th road construction

[You don't often get email from deerhuntersrule@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>]

Good evening William,

We noticed on our street (S30th & Coolidge Pl) There are yellow flags and orange flags for road construction. We know that S. 31st St. has some construction going on. We were not notified of any construction going on. We're reaching out to see what is happening and what is the timeline on the road construction. Also, we are a house on South 30th and Coolidge Place intersection, if we can get it looked into I'm putting a yield or a stop sign within the intersection due to people speeding through and doing wheelies. there are young kids in the neighborhood who used the sidewalks and ride bike bikes on street some cars even get close to causing an accident due to not yielding.

Thanks for your time and consideration

Lucas Fett
lucasfett15@gmail.com

920-680-5868

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.